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Ruth Nettles

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Q00 ET
Al Taylor [Al. Taylor@bbrsiaw.com]

Monday, September 21, 2009 2:58 PM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Jay Brew; 'alex.glenn@pgnmail.com’; Anna Williams; ‘Bernier, Matthew R.’; 'Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com”;
Charles Rehwinkel; 'Costello, Jeanne'; 'LJacobs50@comcast.net’; 'gadavis@enviroattorney.com';
‘Jessica.Cano@fpl.com’; "John.Burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'JMcWhirter@mac-law.com’; 'JMoyle@kagmlaw.com’;
Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; 'paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com’; 'RMiller@pcsphosphate.com’;

‘Shayla. McNeill@tyndall.af.mil"; 'Triplett, Dianne”; 'VKaufman@kagmiaw.com', ‘Walls, J. Michael’;
‘wade_litchfield@fpl.com’; "famie Whitlock’

FPSC Docket No 090009 - PCS Phosphate Letter re revised Exhibit No. 103

Attachments: Letter re Exhibit 103.pdf

Person responsible for filing

James W, Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W.
Eighth Floor West Tower

Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel: (202) 342-0800

Fax: (202) 342-0807

iwb@bbrslaw.com

F. Alvin Taylor

Docket No. 090009-El, In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause
Filed on behalf of White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White Springs
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BRICKFIEL) BURCHETTE
RIT1S €°STONE, pC

September 21, 2009

Ann Cole, Clerk of the Commission
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 090009 - Revised Exhibit No. 103

Dear Ms. Cole:

On September 18, 2009, White Springs Agricultural Chemicals Inc. d/b/a PCS
Phosphate —White Springs (“White Springs”) electronically filed its Post-Hearing Brief and
Statement of Issues and Positions in the above-referenced docket. In that electronic filing,
White Springs inadvertently failed to include the revised Exhibit No. 103 which was
referenced in the Post-Hearing Brief. A copy of this revised exhibit was included with the
service copies of White Springs’ Post-Hearing Brief that were mailed to the parties on
September 18, 2009, and the exhibit was also emailed to partics on that same date.

In order to correct the absence of this exhibit from its electronic filing and to clarify
the record, attached is a copy of the revised Exhibit No. 103 for inclusion with the Post-

Hearing Brief.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this issue.

s/ F. Alvin Tavior
James W. Brew

F. Alvin Taylor
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 1025

Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W.
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel: (202) 342-0800

Fax: (202) 342-0800

E-mail: ataylor@bbrslaw.com

Attorneys for White Springs Agricultural
Chemicals, Inc. d/b/a/ PCS Phosphate — White Springs

BRICKFIELD, BURCHETTE, RITTS & STONE, P.C.
1025 Thomas Je{ferson Street, N.W. Eighth Fioor West Tower Washington, D.C. 20007 Tel: 202-342-0800 Fax: 202-342-0507
BBRSLAW.COM
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Exhibit 103
Revised to Reflect PEF Rebuttal Forecast

16.00

2009 PEF NCRC |
14.00 Forecast
—=%—| yash Rebuttal
12.00 Exhibit JL-2
10.00 —4+—EIA 2009 Outiook
Reference
8.00 | —4—EIA 2009 Outlook
' ~&— E|A 2009 Outlook
4.00 High Growth
—8—EIA 2009 Outlook
200 - Slow Technology
0.00 - —+—E|A 2009 Qutlook
Rapid Technology
>

Dacket No. 090009-EI Rebuttal Testimony of Jeff Lyash, Exchibit JI -2 Page 16 of 23
Exhibit 129, Mid Reference Case
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